OFFICE OF COUNCILMEMBER TODD GLORIA
OFFICE OF COUNCILMEMBER DAVID ALVAREZ

MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 19, 2011
TO: Honorable Mayor Jerry Sanders
FROM: Councilmember Todd Gloria, District Three éw bt

Councilmember David Alvarez, District Eight Q .
R

J
SUBJECT:  Continuation of the University Avenue Mobility Plan and the 25" Street
Renaissance Project :

The University Avenue Mobility Plan (UAMP) and the 25" Street Renaissance Project are key
transpartation-related projects in our districts, and we respectfully request work on both continue
to ensure their timely completion.

UAMP and 25" Street received Federal Transportation Enhancement (TE) funds. Such funding
is subject to administrative reguiations that require use of the money by fiscai year's end.
UAMP and 25" Street experienced various schedule delays preventing each from being able to
request their TE allocations by June 20, 2011. To avoid loss of these dollars, SANDAG's board
reallocated the funds this spring to other projects in the region.

According to SANDAG, both projects are eligible for two upcoming grants, and we ask that City
staff apply for the funds. This summer, there will be a call for projects for the TransNet Active
Transportation Program. A call for projects for the Smart Growth Incentive Program is expected
at the beginning of calendar year 2012. SANDAG staff has made positive comments about both
projects and believes the City’s applications would compete well.

To ensure ongoing progress as well as positive outcomes of these grant applications, we also
request that City staff continue working on both projects including but not limited to producing

the construction drawings for 25" Street, which could be initiated after the design is completed
in June 2011.

Thank you for your consideration of these requests. We look forward to sharing your positive
response with our constituents in North Park and Golden Hill. Please let us know of any
questions or concerns you may have or how we may support these efforts,



